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Question 1 - Would you please advise what the evaluation criteria is?

Answer 1 - We have not done an evaluation in the past except price. Naturally, we do
expect the candidate to be able to perform all the duties as stated in the Request for
Quotation (RFQ).

Question 2 — Is there an incumbent contractor? If yes, would you be able to provide the
tenure information for the incumbent employee?

Answer 2 — Yes and we are extremely pleased with our current contract laborer, Mr.
Curtis Key. We fully hope to retain his services regardless of which vendor the contract
is awarded to. Mr. Key has been working with us since January 2013.

Question 3 — On page 2b of the SF-18 under skills/knowledge it states the Government
will review the resume. Does this mean the government requires a resume with the
proposal submission or is the government intending to review the resume once the
contract is awarded? )

Answer 3 — We would prefer a resume with the proposal submission.

Question 4 — Does the government provide all equipment, tools, etcetera necessary to
perform the requirements of this contract?
Answer 4 - Yes.

Question 5 — What is the anticipated start date of this contract?
Answer 4 — Anticipated start date would be mid-September 2015, based on period of
performance ending date of 9/14/15 of the existing contract.



